
Planning &
Environment

Vanessa Chan
lnterim General Manager
lnner West Council
260 Liverpool Road
Ashfield NSW 2131

Our ref: 14108799

Attention: Con Colot

Dear Mr Colot

Planning Proposal PP 2014_ASHFI_001_00 - Alteration of Gateway Determination

I refer to your letter of 1 August 2016 seeking an extension of time to complete Planning
Proposal PP 2014_ASHFI_001 00 to rezone land at Ashfield East for mixed use
development.

I have determined as the delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, in accordance with
section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Asses sment Act 1 979 to alter the Gateway
determination dated 24 October 20141or PP 2014_ASHFI_001_00 (as altered). The
Alteration of the Gateway Determination is enclosed.

lf you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Mr Max Chipchase to
assist you. Mr Chipchase can be contacted on (02) 9228 6572.

Yours sincerely

zth/6
Director, Sydney Region East
Planning Services

Encl:
Alteration of Gateway Determ ination
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